
UNCLASSIFIED 

CWG PM-Director 

c-om: 	 CWGPM-Action3 
nt: 	 Friday, March 01, 2002 2:39 PM 

Harris, William T 
Cc: 	 CoalitionWG_PM 
Subject: 	 RE: GTMO Access Requests 

Bill, 

We're still waiting for the OSD reply. Nick Sheldon placed a call to OSD and is waiting for their reply. 

Ron 

—Original Message— 
From: 	Harris, William T 
Sent: 	Friday. March 01. 2002 1:16 PM 
To: 	CWG_PM-Action3 
Subject: 	RE: GTMO Access Requests 

hi ron: separate, but related, subject what is the status of the french 2nd request to send a team to gtmo? who is 
working this in the cwg? thanks, bill h 

RELEASED IN PART 
B I, 1.4(D) 

Bl 

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF STATE 
REVIEW AUTHORITY: WILLIAM E LANDFAIR 
DATE/CASE ID: 06 OCT 2004 200303827 

—Original Message— 
From: 	 Suchen, Gregory 1.4 
Sent: 	 Friday, March 01, 2902 11:14 AM 
To: CWG_PM-Actlon3 
Cc: CoalitionWG_PM; Blaschke, Brent E: Dunn. Timothy .1; Meinhart, Raymond A 
Subject: 	RE: GTMO Access Requests 

Who is getting the word back to J5? 

BI 

UNCLASSIFIED 
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B1 

UNCLASSIFIED 
C1NG_PM-Director 

—Original Message— 
From: 	Suchen, Gregory M 
Sent: 	Friday, March 01, 2002 11:14 AM 
To: 	 CWG PM-Action3 
Cc: 	 CoalitionWG PM; Blaschke, Brent E; Dunn, Timothy J; Meinhart, Raymond A 
Subject: 	RE: GTMO Access Requests 

Who is getting the word back to J5? 

RELEASED IN PART 
Bl, 1.4(D) 

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF STATE 
REVIEW AUTHORITY: WILLIAM E LANDFAIR 
DATE/CASE ID: 06 OCT 2004 200303827 
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